
DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE UNIVERSITIES

• Bridget McHatton - Chief Procurement Officer (CPO) for Public Institutions of Higher Education

• Nicole Krneta Rogers - Deputy Chief Procurement Officer (DCPO)

• Catherine Bradbury - State Purchasing Officer/Training Specialist

 



Chief Procurement Offices

• PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION

• HTTPS://CPO-HIGHERED.ILLINOIS.GOV/

• CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD

• HTTPS://CPO-CDB.ILLINOIS.GOV/

• DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

• HTTPS://CPO-DOT.ILLINOIS.GOV/

• GENERAL SERVICES

• HTTPS://CPO-GENERAL.ILLINOIS.GOV/

https://cpo-highered.illinois.gov/
https://cpo-cdb.illinois.gov/
https://cpo-dot.illinois.gov/
https://cpo-general.illinois.gov/
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I.  Procurement Code and Rules

• Illinois Procurement Code

• 30 ILCS 500

• https://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActID=532&ChapterID=7

• Standard Procurement Rules

• 44 Illinois Administrative Code 4

• https://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/044/04400004sections.html

https://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActID=532&ChapterID=7
https://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/044/04400004sections.html


II. Requirements

• Be a legal entity authorized to do business in Illinois

• https://www.ilsos.gov/

• Register with the Illinois State Board of Elections

• https://BEREP.elections.il.gov

• Hold a current Illinois Department of Human Rights (IDHR) bidder number

• www.Illinois.gov/dhr/PublicContracts

• Construction may require prequalification

https://www.ilsos.gov/
https://berep.elections.il.gov/
http://www.illinois.gov/dhr/PublicContracts


Be a legal entity authorized to conduct business in Illinois

Illinois Secretary of State - https://www.ilsos.gov/

https://www.ilsos.gov/


Register with the Illinois State Board of Elections

https://BEREP.elections.il.gov

https://berep.elections.il.gov/


Hold a current IDHR number 

Illinois Department of Human Rights www.Illinois.gov/dhr/PublicContracts

https://dhr.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/dhr/publiccontracts/doc
uments/user-guide-elp-idhr-public-contracts-unit-may-2021-v3.pdf

http://www.illinois.gov/dhr/PublicContracts
https://dhr.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/dhr/publiccontracts/documents/user-guide-elp-idhr-public-contracts-unit-may-2021-v3.pdf
https://dhr.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/dhr/publiccontracts/documents/user-guide-elp-idhr-public-contracts-unit-may-2021-v3.pdf


III.  Procurement Programs

• Business Enterprise Program (BEP)

• Veteran Business Program (VBP)

• State Use

• Small Business Program



Business Enterprise Program (BEP)

Promotes the economic development of small businesses owned by Minorities, 
Women, and Persons with Disabilities. State agencies and universities have a goal 
to buy at least 30% of goods and services from BEP certified businesses.

https://cei.illinois.gov/programs0/business-enterprise-program.html

https://cei.illinois.gov/programs0/business-enterprise-program.html


Business 
Enterprise 
Program

• Do I Qualify?

• At least 51% owned and controlled by persons who are 
minority, women, or designated as disabled

• Must be a US citizen or lawful permanent resident

• Annual gross sales of less than $150 million

• Application Process

• Full BEP Certification Application Process

• Recognition Certification Process

• https://cei.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/cei/documents/B
EP%20Certification%20Information%20Checklist.pdf

https://cei.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/cei/documents/BEP%20Certification%20Information%20Checklist.pdf
https://cei.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/cei/documents/BEP%20Certification%20Information%20Checklist.pdf


Business 
Enterprise 
Program​

Recognition Certification

BE BEP partners include:

• Cook County

• City of Chicago

• Chicago Transit Authority (CTA)

• Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT)

• METRA

• PACE

FastTrack Certification

• Chicago Minority Supplier Development Council

• Mid-States Minority Supplier Development Council

• Women's Business Development Center

https://cei.illinois.gov/vendor-resources/get-bep-certified.html

https://cei.illinois.gov/vendor-resources/get-bep-certified.html


Veteran Business Program (VBP)

• Not less than 3% of the total dollar amount of State contracts, shall 
be established as a goal to be awarded to veteran owned or service-
disabled veteran-owned small businesses.

• https://cei.illinois.gov/programs0/veterans-business-program.html

https://cei.illinois.gov/programs0/veterans-business-program.html


Veteran 
Business 
Program​

➢ Do I Qualify?

• At least 51% owned by veterans or service-disabled veterans living 
in Illinois

• Valid DD214 is required

• Annual gross sales of less than $75 million

• Home office in Illinois

➢ Application Process

• Full Certification Application Process

• Recognition Certification Process

https://cei.illinois.gov/vendor-resources/vbp-certification.html

https://cei.illinois.gov/vendor-resources/vbp-certification.html


Recognition Certification

• Cook County (Veteran/Services-Disabled Veteran 
Business Enterprise)

• Veteran Small Business Certification VetCert is 
administered by the U.S. Small Business Administration 
(SBA)

• City of Chicago (Veteran/Services-Disabled Veteran 
Business Enterprise)

https://cei.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/cei/documents/V
BP%20Recognition%20Checklist%20-%202024%20(1).pdf

Veteran 
Business 
Program

https://cei.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/cei/documents/VBP%20Recognition%20Checklist%20-%202024%20(1).pdf
https://cei.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/cei/documents/VBP%20Recognition%20Checklist%20-%202024%20(1).pdf


Full Certification Documents

• BEP/VBP application affidavit signed by an authorized officer of the firm and notarized

• Most recent financial statement(s) including balance sheet (assets and liabilities)

• Most recent U.S. Federal Corporate and/or LLC Partnership Income Tax Return for the firm and all affiliates (including all 
attachments and schedules)

• Most recent U.S. Individual Federal Income Tax Returns for all owners (including all attachments and schedules)

• Bank signature cards and, for corporations, bank resolutions



Full Certification Documents

• Copies of W-2 forms or 1099 forms for past (3) years for all owners and officer

• Evidence of citizenship/residency/legal permanency for all owners

• Evidence of ethnicity (Per 49 CFR Part 23) for all owners

• Resumes of work history including dates and responsibilities for all owners, officers, management employees, 
and supervisors/foremen

• Proof of contribution(s) by all owners to acquire stock in the company or start-up capital Evidence of contribution to 
gain ownership percentages is required to be provided for ALL owners., where the capital came from?



Full Certification Documents

▪ Proof of purchase and or signed buy-out agreement(s)

▪ Equipment lease agreement(s) and/or inventory of equipment, including firm office equipment

▪ Real estate agreement(s), lease(s), property deed(s), or tax bill(s), including for home-based 

businesses and any warehouse rental(s)

▪ Cover page executed signature page, and scope(s) of work for the past (3) 

completed projects/contracts, purchase orders, and/or invoices verifying the performance of the 

requested service.

▪ Authorization to transact business in Illinois (SOS Letter of Good Standing current)



Full Certification Documents

• MBE/DBE/WBE/PBE or SBA 8(a) certification(s) or denial(s) or statement of none (if applicable)

• Current license(s) (local, county, and state business license(s), permit(s), and professional license(s) issued 
to applicant firm, its owners and employees.

• Copies of all signed loan agreements and line of credit agreements (if applicable)

• Title(s) of automotive equipment for all vehicles used for business purposes or leased through the business 
(if applicable)



Required Documentation based on Business Structure

• Articles of Incorporation (front & back pages, also any and all amendments) note: firm must be in good standing

• By-Laws of Corporation - Original Copy and copies of any and all Amendments of resolutions approved by the Stockholders and or 
Board of Directors as reflected on the Meeting Minutes.

• Copies of all stock certificates issued and canceled (front and back) and stock ledger.

• Minutes of the first stockholders’ meeting and/or corporation's organizing minutes
• Minutes of first Board of Directors’ meeting
• Most recent minutes of stockholders’ meeting where the current board members were appointed

• Most recent minutes of Board of Directors’ meeting where the current officers were appointed

Corporation

• Articles of Organization (front & back pages)

• Operating Agreement

Limited Liability Companies (LLCs)

• Assumed Name Certification

Sole Proprietorship

• Partnership Agreement

Partnership



State Use

• The program provides employment opportunities for people working in qualified not-
for-profit agencies by encouraging all agencies and universities to purchase products 
and services produced and provided by persons with significant disabilities.

• https://cms.illinois.gov/agency/stateuse.html

https://cms.illinois.gov/agency/stateuse.html


State Use

➢ Do I Qualify?

• Complies with Illinois laws governing private not-for-profit 
organizations

• Meets the applicable Illinois Department of Human Services 
standards

• Certified as a sheltered work center by the Wage and Hour 
Division of the US Department of Labor or is an accredited 
vocational program that provides transition services to youth 
between the ages of 14 ½ and 22 in accordance with 
individualized education plans under Section 14-8.03 of the 
School Code and that provides residential services at a child care 
institution, as defined under Section 2.06 of the Child Care Act of 
1969, or at a group home, as defined under Section 2.16 of the 
Child Care Act of 1969.

https://cms.illinois.gov/agency/stateuse.html

https://cms.illinois.gov/agency/stateuse.html


Small Business Program

• State agencies and universities have a goal to spend 10% of all spend 
on state contracts with Illinois small businesses.

• https://ipg.illinois.gov/

https://ipg.illinois.gov/


Small 
Business 
Program

➢ Do I Qualify?

• Illinois Business

• Not to exceed annual sales:

❑ Wholesale - $13 million

❑ Retail - $8 million

❑ Construction - $14 million

❑ Manufacturing - 250 employees or less

https://ipg.illinois.gov/

https://ipg.illinois.gov/


THE COMMISSION ON 
EQUITY AND INCLUSION 

(CEI)

HTTPS://CEI.ILLINOIS.GOV

Alexandria Wilson – Acting Executive Director

https://cei.illinois.gov/


Supplier Diversity Management Portal

https://supplierdiversitymanagementportal.illinois.gov/home.aspx

https://supplierdiversitymanagementportal.illinois.gov/home.aspx


Supplier 
Diversity 
Management 
Portal

https://cei.illinois.gov/supplier-
diversity-management-system.html

https://cei.illinois.gov/supplier-diversity-management-system.html
https://cei.illinois.gov/supplier-diversity-management-system.html


Renewal of Full BEP Certification

• BEP Certification Portal will send three renewal notices 90 days, 60 days and 
30 days before the BEP certification expires

• The Annual No Change Affidavit (NCA Renewal) process only applies to 
vendors that have submitted a Full Certification in the prior year.

• All BEP certified vendors must update the company’s information (if 
necessary) and submit a signed and notarized No Change Affidavit along with a 
current business license and current tax return to the BEP Certification Unit for 
review and approval.

• Certification Application Checklist
https://cei.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/cei/documents/BEP%20Certification
%20Information%20Checklist.pdf

https://cei.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/cei/documents/BEP%20Certification%20Information%20Checklist.pdf
https://cei.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/cei/documents/BEP%20Certification%20Information%20Checklist.pdf


Illinois Procurement Gateway

https://ipg.illinois.gov/

https://ipg.illinois.gov/


ILLINOIS 
PROCUREMENT 
GATEWAY (IPG)

•  The IPG is an online vendor portal used for gathering business 
information from vendors who wish to conduct business with Illinois' 
State agencies and universities. 

• The IPG is utilized for the Small Business Set-Aside Program

• NOTE: IPG Numbers are activated in an overnight refresh in the Bulletin. 
To further clarify, if your registration is approved in the IPG today it will 
be active in the Bulletin the following day. 

• IPG registration: https://ipg.illinois.gov

https://ipg.illinois.gov/


IPG Registration Requirement
Items Needed for IPG Registration

❑ FEIN or Social Security Number

❑ IDHR Public Contract Number

❑ Illinois State Board of Elections Registration Number

❑ Authorized to do Business in Illinois

❑ Letter of Approval if registered with any of the following:

❑ IL BEP

❑ IL Veteran Business Program

❑ IL Small Business Set-Aside

❑ Names of Company Owners

❑ Company Financial Information

❑ List of Board of Directors (Not-for-Profit)



Procurement Bulletin Registration
Register with the Illinois Procurement Bulletin for Public Institutions of 
Higher Education: https://www.procure.stateuniv.state.il.us

https://www.procure.stateuniv.state.il.us/


ILLINOIS PROCUREMENT BULLETIN 
PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION

Participating institutions post invitations for bid, 
requests for proposal, requests for information, and 
other types of solicitations for the different supplies 
and services they need.

Using the Bulletin -
https://www.procure.stateuniv.state.il.us/about.cfm?m
Name=findBulletinGuide

https://www.procure.stateuniv.state.il.us/about.cfm?mName=findBulletinGuide
https://www.procure.stateuniv.state.il.us/about.cfm?mName=findBulletinGuide


Illinois Procurement Bulletin
Public Institutions of Higher Education

Participating Institutions

https://www.procure.stateuniv.state.il.us/index.cfm

https://www.procure.stateuniv.state.il.us/index.cfm


OTHER PROCUREMENT 
BULLETINS



Additional Requirements & Prohibitions 

Political Contributions

• Businesses with bids, proposals and State contracts 
totaling more than $50,000 annually are prohibited 
from making political contributions to candidates and 
current office holders for Governor and Lt. Governor. 
(30 ILCS 500/50-37)

Procurement Communication Reporting Requirement

• State employees who have communications with 
potential vendors related to special 
State procurements may have to report 
the communication on a publicly available website. 
(30 ILCS 500/50-39)



IV. Resources

• APEX

• SBDC

• Doing Business with Illinois Public Universities



HTTPS://DCEO.ILLINOIS.GOV/SMALLBIZASSISTANCE/BEGINHERE/PTAC.HTML

https://dceo.illinois.gov/smallbizassistance/beginhere/ptac.html


https://dceo.illinois.gov/smallbizassistance/beginhere/sbdc.html

https://dceo.illinois.gov/smallbizassistance/beginhere/sbdc.html


Scan the code or click the link below for access to 
the Doing Business with Illinois Public Universities 
step-by-step instructions

https://cpo-
highered.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/c
po-he/documents/doing-business-v.25.1.pdf

Doing Business with Illinois Public Universities

https://cpo-highered.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/cpo-he/documents/doing-business-v.25.1.pdf
https://cpo-highered.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/cpo-he/documents/doing-business-v.25.1.pdf
https://cpo-highered.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/cpo-he/documents/doing-business-v.25.1.pdf


Final Tips & Takeaways

• Apply and obtain certifications for which you qualify

• Maintain current/valid certifications

• Minimize risk

• Do research! Know the forms and requirements

• Collaborate

• Attend outreach events and webinars

• Utilize available resources

• CPO website, IPG, APEX Illinois





THANK YOU
Catherine Bradbury

Catherine.Bradbury@illinois.gov
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